
THIS COORDINATION CONTAINS PRE-SCHEDULING CONDITIONS.
SEE REMARKS AND INFORMATION FROM DOD AFC MIDLANT....
Failure to follow conditions will result in immediate cancellation of
approval.

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency
Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be
separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a
judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicants
purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant.
Flight Test frequencies are shared and in this case requires scheduling
with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination
request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its
officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any
claims, losses, or expenses that may arise from the use of the
frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this
coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----
From: Ryan, Mikel R CTR ATR, 5.2.2.2.0 [mailto:mikel.ryan.ctr@navy.mil] 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 7:18 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID
Cc: Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3
Subject: RE: AFTRCC STA 1472-12/4588 (RF Film Inc STA/WHD
Filming-Washington, DC)

Concur with request on the condition they schedule frequency slots in
one-hour increments with the Regional Telemetry Scheduler (Mr. Joe
White, 301-342-1542 at the ATR, Bld. 2118, paxrtpssched@navy.mil or
joseph.white@navy.mil) on a secondary basis to flight test telemetering.

Very Respectfully,
Mr. Mikel R. Ryan
Contractor Support, Mid-Atlantic Area Frequency Coordination Office
Code 5.2.2.2, Unit 4, Bldg. 2118
23013 Cedar Point Road
NAVAIRWARCENACDIV Patuxent River MD 20670-1183 USA
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 301-342-1532
FAX NUMBER: 301-342-1200, DSN PREFIX: 342-
EMAIL ADDRESS: mikel.ryan.ctr@navy.mil

-----Original Message-----
From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 4:02 PM
To: Ryan, Mikel R CTR ATR, 5.2.2.2.0
Cc: Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3
Subject: AFTRCC STA 1472-12/4588 (RF Film Inc STA/WHD
Filming-Washington, DC)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD MIDLANT AFC
concurrence/coordination on 

the following STA request. This is for airborne transmitting and
scheduling is required.

wayne.morris@L-3com.com
To: John Winch <winchworks@me.com>, Elizabeth Fishel <Elizabeth.Fishel@fcc.gov>, ruth.taylor@fcc.gov
Cc: John.kennedy@fcc.gov, anthony.asongwed@fcc.gov, dataentry@aftrcc.org, "Hankins, Danny" <dhankins@cessna.textron.com>, Don Hoehn 
<treasurer@aftrcc.org>
AFTRCC STA 1472-12/4588 (RF Film Inc STA/WHD Filming-Washington, DC)

 

November 30, 2012  9:39 AM



Applicant:

RF Film Inc.

3379 Rowena Ave., Ste 1

Los Angeles, CA 90027

POC:  John Winch  (626-676-1470)

Frequency:  2368.0 MHz (2364.0-2372.0 MHz)

Station Class:  MOEA

Emission:  8M00D7W

Power:  100 mW  (5 watts ERP)

Location:  Washington, DC  (38-53-52.08N 77-02-10.93W)

MIRAD:  16KM  (10 miles)

Dates:  2012-12-16 thru 2013-01-16  (intermittent usage)

AFTRCC comments:  requestor states helicopter operations at 2000AGL or
below.

Non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry, scheduling with NAS Pax
River is required.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence,
scheduling contacts, or other remarks.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949


